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From: Abraham Payton <abraham@americanbridge.org>
Sent: . Tuesday, January 12, 2016 8:29 PM
To: FOIA
Subject: FOIA Request

Federal Trade Commissic~
Tuesday, January 12, 2016 Received

JAN 1 3 2016

Freedom of Information Act Request GE TEISIIQAAE %ﬂgli SE L

Office of General Counsel
Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20580

Fax: (202) 326-2477

Email: foia@ftc.gov

To Whom It May Concern,

The following request is being made in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552). I am
requesting copies of the following records:

Constituent-Correspondence Mentioning Trump: | am requesting copies of all incoming-and-outgoing
constituent-correspondence between the Federal Trade Commission and elected, public officials which makes
direct mention of “trump” from 1999 to the present.

Please Note: The term “correspondence” includes mail, email, facsimile, and memorandum.

I realize that certain costs may be applicable to this request. Please contact me when you can provide a
payment amount for my requests. In the meantime, I authorize an initial expense cap of $500 to be accrued. To



help assess my status for copying and mailing fees, please note that I am gathering information for research
purposes and not for commercial activities.

I also request that you state the specific legal and factual grounds for withholding any documents or portions of
documents, should you withhold any. Please identify each document that falls within the scope of this request
but is withheld from release.

If requested documents are located in, or originated in, another installation or bureau, I would request that you
please refer this request, or any relevant portion of this request, to the appropriated installation or bureau.

To the extent that the information is available in electronic format, I would prefer to receive that information via
email or CD, particularly if providing the information reduces the time or expense involved. Otherwise, |
request to receive the information in paper form.

You may fax your response to 202-315-0384 or email it to FOIA@AmericanBridge.org. If you wish to call 202-
684-7154, please do so between 9AM and 6PM (EST).

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Abraham Payton & John Cotter

American Bridge 21st Century
455 Massachusetts Avenue
Suite 280

Washington, DC 20001
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